



October 9, 2025

Taylor Davis, PE
Deputy City Engineer
City of Foley
PO Box 1750
Foley, AL 36536

**RE: Park Avenue Traffic Calming Improvements, Phase I
Change Order #1**

Dear Taylor:

As you are aware, I am requesting change order number 1 for the above referenced project. When the contractor began to make his cuts into the Park Avenue roadway, an electrical wire that was less than 6" deep (and without conduit) was cut. The electrical wire fed the sprinkler system owner by the Ashford Park HOA and has since been spliced and repaired.

During this process, the City of Foley and my team decided that a better, more permanent solution is needed. It was decided that installing a 2" PVC conduit under Park Avenue that can be used to feed a new electrical wire through was ultimately the best solution. The 2" conduit is to be located about a foot off the existing wire that was cut near the intersection of Park Avenue and Ashton Park Road. Approximately 60 linear feet of 2" PVC conduit needs to be installed to get the new electrical wire under the road and about 4 feet past the sidewalk on each side of the road. We asked the contractor for a quote to bore the new 2" PVC conduit under the road and a quote to open cut the street and install the conduit. The contractor quoted a cost of \$2,432.50 to bore the conduit and a cost of \$2,948.40 to open cut the road. After receiving the quotes, we recommended boring the 2" PVC conduit.

Change order number 1 is being requested to pay the contractor to add this bore of the 2" PVC conduit to the project and the cost increase will be \$2,432.50. Please call if you have any questions or if you would like to further discuss this matter.

Sincerely,

Russell D. Ware, Jr., P.E.
President